

DSPS Annual Report

Reporting Period: 2009-10

Prepared by:
Office of Institutional Research and Planning
January 2011

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction	1
Results	3
DSPS Headcount	4
FTES	5
Credit College Student Demographics	
Age	
Ethnicity	7
Gender	8
Marital Status	8
Dependents	9
Income	10
Other Credit College Student Characteristics	11
Educational Objective	11
Enrollment Status	12
Enrollment Type	13
Citizenship Status	14
Resident Status	15
Financial Aid Status	15
Continuing Education Student Demographics	16
Age	16
Ethnicity	17
Gender	18
Marital Status	18
Citizenship Status	19
Course-Taking Patterns	20
Units Attempted	20
Units Completed	22
Online Courses by Level of Service	24
Vocational Courses by Level of Service	25
Student Outcomes	33
Course Success, Retention, and GPA	33
Awards Conferred	41
Transfer Volume	41

Introduction

Overview

This report is intended to provide information regarding the course-taking behaviors and outcomes of Disability Support Programs and Services (DSPS) students. This report includes benchmarks that may be used as a point of reference, including averages for the DSPS Student population and the All Student population.

Methodology

The data for this report are generated from the SDCCD Information Systems. Student demographics and characteristics, and course-taking patterns are provided separately for each primary term (fall and spring) in the 2009-10 academic year. Student outcome calculations combine primary terms. FTES is provided for the entire year (summer, fall and spring).

Only students enrolled past census day are measured and college affiliation is determined by the students' college of coursework to more accurately represent students who take classes at multiple colleges in the district. This report measures online and vocational courses by (duplicated) course enrollments.

Operational Definitions

All Colleges – Includes City College, Mesa College, Miramar College, and ECC. As some students attend multiple colleges, a count of students or enrollment at each of the colleges and ECC will not sum to an All College total count of students or enrollment.

Average Term GPA – An average of the fall and spring term student GPAs.

DSPS special classes - Classes with 50% or greater DSPS-identified student enrollment.

Enrollment - The number of seats or duplicated headcount.

FTES - Total number of full time equivalent students enrolled at first census.

Headcount - The number of students or unduplicated headcount.

Official Census Enrollment - All students who are enrolled as of the course designated census day (excludes Drops but includes Withdrawals). Characterized or marked by the week nearest to 20% of the number of weeks in the primary term.

Retention Rate - The percentage of students who complete a course with a grade of A, B, C, D, F, P, NP, I or RD out of total census enrollments. (Note: Tutoring classes are included).

Success Rate - The percentage of students who complete a course with a grade of A, B, C, or P out of total census enrollments. (Note: Tutoring and non-credit classes are excluded).

Results

DSPS Headcount

Table 1. Headcount of DSPS Students by College/Continuing Ed

	Fall 2009	Spring 2010
City College/ECC	585	600
Mesa College	638	674
Miramar College	262	290
All Colleges	1,316	1,344
Continuing Education	1,325	1,380

FTES

Table 2a. Resident FTES Summary 2008-09/2009-10

	2008-09 Final	2009-10 Target	2009-10 Final	Target vs. 2009-10 Final % Difference
City College/ECC	11,172.33	10,649.30	11,153.90	4.7%
Mesa College	14,927.86	14,235.00	15,216.06	6.9%
Miramar College	7,182.45	6,850.30	7,085.80	3.4%
Continuing Education	10,576.05	9,285.80	8,920.59	-3.9%
District Total	43,858.70	41,020.40	42,376.35	3.3%

Source: SDCCD Information System; also noted in 2009-10 Annual FTES Report Final

Note 1: Non-resident students are excluded. FTES excludes F-Factor.

Note 2: Miramar College moved 282 FTES to Summer 2009.

Table 2b. DSPS FTES; 2008-09/2009-10

	2008-09 Total	2009-10 Total	2008-09 vs. 2009-10 % Difference
City College	24.93	14.82	-40.6%
Mesa College	22.97	26.77	16.5%
Miramar College	3.72	2.06	-44.6%
Continuing Education	444.69	327.85	-26.3%
District Total	496.31	371.50	-25.1%

Source: SDCCD Information System; also noted in 2009-10 Annual FTES Report Final

Note 1: Non-resident students are excluded. FTES excludes F-Factor.

Note 2: Includes DSPS-Specific classes and DSPS Special Classes with 50% or more DSPS-identified students

Table 3. DSPS Course FTES Compared to Mainstream Course FTES; 2009-10

	DSPS-Specific Classes	Special Classes	Mainstream Classes
City College	6.12	8.70	431.19
Mesa College	17.04	9.73	444.52
Miramar College	2.06	0.00	161.57
All Colleges Total	25.22	18.43	1,037.28

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note 1: Non-resident students are excluded. FTES excludes F-Factor.

Note 2. Special Classes are mainstream classes with 50% or more DSPS-identified students.

Note 3. Mainstream FTES is derived from DSPS-identified students enrolled in mainstream college credit classes. Special

Classes are included in the total and DSPS-Specific Classes are excluded from the total.

Credit College Student Demographics

Age

Table 4. Age of DSPS Students by College

			,	Fall	2009		,	
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Co	lleges
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
Under 18			3	0%	1	0%	3	0%
18 - 24	131	22%	291	46%	130	50%	493	37%
25 - 29	94	16%	89	14%	44	17%	196	15%
30 - 39	97	17%	96	15%	46	18%	202	15%
40 - 49	148	25%	88	14%	22	8%	232	18%
50 and >	115	20%	71	11%	19	7%	190	14%
Total	585	100%	638	100%	262	100%	1,316	100%
				Spring	2010			
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Colleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
Under 18	5	1%	4	1%	1	0%	7	1%
18 - 24	126	21%	285	42%	144	50%	485	36%
25 - 29	95	16%	116	17%	50	17%	214	16%
30 - 39	112	19%	103	15%	46	16%	212	16%
40 - 49	142	24%	86	13%	25	9%	216	16%
50 and >	120	20%	80	12%	24	8%	210	16%
Total	600	100%	674	100%	290	100%	1,344	100%

Ethnicity

Table 5. Race/Ethnicity of DSPS Students by College

				Fall	2009			
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramai	College	All Co	olleges
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
African Amer.	147	25%	71	11%	22	8%	220	17%
Amer. Indian	15	3%	14	2%	6	2%	31	2%
Asian-Pacific	25	4%	45	7%	23	9%	79	6%
Filipino	14	2%	10	2%	9	3%	29	2%
Latino	121	21%	104	16%	40	15%	247	19%
White	187	32%	295	46%	126	48%	533	41%
Other	32	5%	30	5%	7	3%	59	4%
Unreported	44	8%	69	11%	29	11%	118	9%
Total	585	100%	638	100%	262	100%	1,316	100%
				Spring	2010			
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramai	College	All Colleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
African Amer.	162	27%	65	10%	22	8%	227	17%
Amer. Indian	9	2%	9	1%	8	3%	21	2%
Asian-Pacific	20	3%	40	6%	26	9%	68	5%
Filipino	11	2%	10	1%	11	4%	25	2%
Latino	140	23%	131	19%	43	15%	275	20%
White	187	31%	324	48%	137	47%	558	42%
Other	32	5%	34	5%	16	6%	69	5%
Unreported	39	7%	61	9%	27	9%	101	8%
Total	600	100%	674	100%	290	100%	1,344	100%

Gender

Table 6. Gender of DSPS Students by College

			t	Fall 2	2009		t		
	City Colle	ege/ECC	CC Mesa Colle		llege Miramar College			All Colleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	
Female	339	58%	325	51%	128	49%	712	54%	
Male	246	42%	313	49%	134	51%	604	46%	
Total	585	100%	638	100%	262	100%	1,316	100%	
				Spring	2010				
	City Colle	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Colleges		
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	
Female	342	57%	343	51%	153	53%	707	53%	
Male	258	43%	331	49%	137	47%	637	47%	
Total	600	100%	674	100%	290	100%	1,344	100%	

Source: SDCCD Information System

Marital Status

Table 7. Marital Status of DSPS Students by College

				Fall	2009			
	City Colle	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Colleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
Married	65	11%	69	11%	36	14%	141	11%
Single	488	83%	538	84%	211	81%	1,110	84%
Unreported	32	5%	31	5%	15	6%	65	5%
Total	585	100%	638	100%	262	100%	1,316	100%
				Spring	2010			
	City Colle	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Colleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
Married	67	11%	77	11%	42	14%	153	11%
Single	498	83%	571	85%	233	80%	1,128	84%
Unreported	35	6%	26	4%	15	5%	63	5%
Total	600	100%	674	100%	290	100%	1,344	100%

Dependents

Table 8. Number of Dependents of DSPS Students by College

		-		Fall	2009		_		
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Co	olleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	
None	393	67%	487	76%	187	71%	958	73%	
One	85	15%	76	12%	30	11%	160	12%	
Two	47	8%	40	6%	19	7%	97	7%	
Three	36	6%	14	2%	10	4%	49	4%	
Four	13	2%	13	2%	9	3%	28	2%	
Five or more	11	2%	8	1%	7	3%	24	2%	
Total	585	100%	638	100%	262	100%	1,316	100%	
				Spring	2010				
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Colleges		
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	
None	423	71%	502	74%	211	73%	979	73%	
One	77	13%	83	12%	31	11%	162	12%	
Two	46	8%	45	7%	20	7%	100	7%	
Three	29	5%	22	3%	9	3%	50	4%	
Four	14	2%	8	1%	7	2%	25	2%	
Five or more	11	2%	13	2%	12	4%	27	2%	
Unreported			1	0%			1	0%	
Total	600	100%	674	100%	290	100%	1,344	100%	

Income

Table 9. Income of DSPS Students by College

				Fall	2009			
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa	College	Miramar	College	All Co	lleges
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
\$0 to \$2,999	124	21%	115	18%	32	12%	246	19%
\$3,000 to \$5,999	20	3%	22	3%	6	2%	43	3%
\$6,000 to \$9,999	65	11%	52	8%	17	6%	118	9%
\$10,000 to \$14,999	94	16%	57	9%	20	8%	151	11%
\$15,000 to \$20,999	53	9%	57	9%	16	6%	110	8%
\$21,000 to \$26,999	28	5%	26	4%	9	3%	54	4%
\$27,000 to \$32,999	14	2%	25	4%	12	5%	44	3%
\$33,000 to \$39,999	14	2%	18	3%	12	5%	40	3%
\$40,000 +	36	6%	109	17%	41	16%	164	12%
Unreported	137	23%	157	25%	97	37%	346	26%
Total	585	100%	638	100%	262	100%	1,316	100%
				Spring	2010			
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa	College	Miramar	College	All Colleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
\$0 to \$2,999	131	22%	128	19%	38	13%	258	19%
\$3,000 to \$5,999	20	3%	31	5%	9	3%	53	4%
\$6,000 to \$9,999	66	11%	57	8%	12	4%	125	9%
\$10,000 to \$14,999	92	15%	65	10%	28	10%	150	11%
\$15,000 to \$20,999	52	9%	51	8%	20	7%	105	8%
\$21,000 to \$26,999	18	3%	31	5%	5	2%	45	3%
\$27,000 to \$32,999	20	3%	25	4%	8	3%	45	3%
\$33,000 to \$39,999	15	3%	23	3%	12	4%	43	3%
\$40,000 +	41	7%	105	16%	56	19%	173	13%
Unreported	145	24%	158	23%	102	35%	347	26%
Total	600	100%	674	100%	290	100%	1,344	100%

Other Credit College Student Characteristics

Educational Objective

Table 10. Educational Objective of DSPS Students by College

Table 10. Educational Object		0. 0 0.0		•	2009			
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramai	College	All Co	olleges
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count		Count	Percent
4 Yr College Student	24	4%	42	7%	16	6%	68	5%
AA/AS w/out Transfer	55	9%	54	8%	23	9%	124	9%
BA/BS after Completing AA/AS	199	34%	213	33%	88	34%	442	34%
BA/BS w/out Completing AA/AS	40	7%	60	9%	17	6%	100	8%
Basic Skills Improvement	11	2%	6	1%	5	2%	20	2%
Certificate/License Maintenace	13	2%	6	1%	1	0%	18	1%
Current Job/Career Advancement	13	2%	15	2%	6	2%	30	2%
Educational Development	11	2%	17	3%	2	1%	28	2%
HS Diploma/GED Certificate	4	1%	6	1%	1	0%	10	1%
New Career Preparation	71	12%	70	11%	32	12%	145	11%
Non-Credit to Credit Transition	2	0%	4	1%			6	0%
Voc Cert/Degree w/out Transfer	31	5%	20	3%	13	5%	61	5%
Undecided	107	18%	123	19%	52	20%	253	19%
Unreported	4	1%	2	0%	6	2%	11	1%
Total	585	100%	638	100%	262	100%	1,316	100%
				Spring	2010			
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (Spring College		College	All Co	olleges
	City Coll	ege/ECC Percent	Mesa (All Co	olleges
4 Yr College Student				College	Miramaı			
4 Yr College Student AA/AS w/out Transfer	Count	Percent	Count	College	Miramaı Count	Percent	Count	Percent
	Count 20	Percent 3%	Count 47	College Percent 7%	Miramai Count 18	Percent 6%	Count 72	Percent 5%
AA/AS w/out Transfer	Count 20 47	Percent 3% 8%	Count 47 47	Percent 7%	Miramai Count 18 29	Percent 6% 10%	Count 72 109	Percent 5% 8%
AA/AS w/out Transfer BA/BS after Completing AA/AS	Count 20 47 190	Percent 3% 8% 32%	Count 47 47 242	Percent 7% 7% 36%	Miramai Count 18 29 105	Percent 6% 10% 36%	Count 72 109 455	Percent 5% 8% 34%
AA/AS w/out Transfer BA/BS after Completing AA/AS BA/BS w/out Completing AA/AS	Count 20 47 190 32	Percent 3% 8% 32% 5%	Count 47 47 242 68	Percent 7% 7% 36% 10%	Miramai Count 18 29 105 24	Percent 6% 10% 36% 8%	Count 72 109 455 102	Percent 5% 8% 34% 8%
AA/AS w/out Transfer BA/BS after Completing AA/AS BA/BS w/out Completing AA/AS Basic Skills Improvement	Count 20 47 190 32 16	Percent 3% 8% 32% 5% 3%	Count 47 47 242 68 8	Percent 7% 7% 36% 10% 1%	Miramai Count 18 29 105 24	Percent 6% 10% 36% 8% 1%	Count 72 109 455 102 23	Percent 5% 8% 34% 8% 2%
AA/AS w/out Transfer BA/BS after Completing AA/AS BA/BS w/out Completing AA/AS Basic Skills Improvement Certificate/License Maintenace	Count 20 47 190 32 16 10	Percent 3% 8% 32% 5% 3% 2%	Count 47 47 242 68 8	Percent 7% 7% 36% 10% 1%	Miramai Count 18 29 105 24 4	Percent 6% 10% 36% 8% 1%	Count 72 109 455 102 23 17	Percent 5% 8% 34% 8% 2% 1%
AA/AS w/out Transfer BA/BS after Completing AA/AS BA/BS w/out Completing AA/AS Basic Skills Improvement Certificate/License Maintenace Current Job/Career Advancement	Count 20 47 190 32 16 10 21	Percent 3% 8% 32% 5% 3% 2% 4%	Count 47 47 242 68 8 7 17	Percent 7% 7% 36% 10% 1% 1% 3%	Miramai Count 18 29 105 24 4 1	Percent 6% 10% 36% 8% 1% 0%	Count 72 109 455 102 23 17 36	Percent 5% 8% 34% 8% 2% 1% 3% 2% 1%
AA/AS w/out Transfer BA/BS after Completing AA/AS BA/BS w/out Completing AA/AS Basic Skills Improvement Certificate/License Maintenace Current Job/Career Advancement Educational Development	Count 20 47 190 32 16 10 21 12	Percent 3% 8% 32% 5% 3% 2% 4% 2%	Count 47 47 242 68 8 7 17 21	Percent 7% 7% 36% 10% 1% 1% 3% 3%	Miramai Count 18 29 105 24 4 1 6	Percent 6% 10% 36% 8% 1% 0% 2%	Count 72 109 455 102 23 17 36	Percent 5% 8% 34% 8% 2% 1% 3% 2%
AA/AS w/out Transfer BA/BS after Completing AA/AS BA/BS w/out Completing AA/AS Basic Skills Improvement Certificate/License Maintenace Current Job/Career Advancement Educational Development HS Diploma/GED Certificate	Count 20 47 190 32 16 10 21 12 3	Percent 3% 8% 32% 5% 3% 2% 4% 2% 1%	Count 47 47 242 68 8 7 17 21	Percent 7% 7% 36% 10% 1% 1% 3% 3% 1%	Miramai Count 18 29 105 24 4 1 6 5	Percent 6% 10% 36% 8% 1% 0% 2% 2% 0%	Count 72 109 455 102 23 17 36 33	Percent 5% 8% 34% 8% 2% 1% 3% 2% 11% 11% 11%
AA/AS w/out Transfer BA/BS after Completing AA/AS BA/BS w/out Completing AA/AS Basic Skills Improvement Certificate/License Maintenace Current Job/Career Advancement Educational Development HS Diploma/GED Certificate New Career Preparation	Count 20 47 190 32 16 10 21 12 3 84	Percent 3% 8% 32% 5% 3% 2% 4% 2% 1% 14%	Count 47 47 242 68 8 7 17 21 6 72	Percent 7% 7% 36% 10% 1% 3% 3% 11%	Miramai Count 18 29 105 24 4 1 6 5	Percent 6% 10% 36% 8% 1% 0% 2% 2% 0%	Count 72 109 455 102 23 17 36 33 10 154	Percent 5% 8% 34% 8% 2% 1% 3% 2% 1% 11%
AA/AS w/out Transfer BA/BS after Completing AA/AS BA/BS w/out Completing AA/AS Basic Skills Improvement Certificate/License Maintenace Current Job/Career Advancement Educational Development HS Diploma/GED Certificate New Career Preparation Non-Credit to Credit Transition	Count 20 47 190 32 16 10 21 12 3 84 2	Percent 3% 8% 32% 5% 3% 2% 4% 2% 1% 14% 0%	Count 47 47 242 68 8 7 17 21 6 72 5	Percent 7% 7% 36% 10% 1% 1% 3% 31% 11% 11%	Miramai Count 18 29 105 24 4 1 6 5 1	Percent 6% 10% 36% 8% 1% 0% 2% 2% 0% 11%	Count 72 109 455 102 23 17 36 33 10 154	Percent 5% 8% 34% 8% 2% 1% 3% 2% 11% 11% 11%
AA/AS w/out Transfer BA/BS after Completing AA/AS BA/BS w/out Completing AA/AS Basic Skills Improvement Certificate/License Maintenace Current Job/Career Advancement Educational Development HS Diploma/GED Certificate New Career Preparation Non-Credit to Credit Transition Voc Cert/Degree w/out Transfer	Count 20 47 190 32 16 10 21 12 3 84 2 47	Percent 3% 8% 32% 5% 3% 2% 4% 2% 1% 14% 0% 8%	Count 47 47 242 68 8 7 17 21 6 72 5	Percent 7% 7% 36% 10% 1% 3% 3% 11% 11% 11%	Miramar Count 18 29 105 24 4 1 6 5 1 31	Percent 6% 10% 36% 8% 1% 0% 2% 2% 11% 4%	Count 72 109 455 102 23 17 36 33 10 154 7	Percent 5% 8% 34% 8% 2% 1% 3% 2% 11% 11% 6%

Enrollment Status

Table 11. Enrollment Status of DSPS Students by College

				Fall	2009			
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Co	lleges
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
Current High School Student			4	1%			4	0%
First-Time Student	32	5%	52	8%	28	11%	106	8%
First-Time Transfer Student	24	4%	37	6%	13	5%	62	5%
Returning Transfer Student	16	3%	11	2%	7	3%	30	2%
Returning Student	37	6%	36	6%	18	7%	79	6%
Continuing Student	474	81%	495	78%	196	75%	1,030	78%
Unreported	2	0%	3	0%			5	0%
Total	585	100%	638	100%	262	100%	1,316	100%
				Spring	2010			
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Colleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
Current High School Student	2	0%	2	0%			4	0%
First-Time Student	42	7%	20	3%	12	4%	69	5%
First-Time Transfer Student	1.0							40/
That Thine Transfer Student	18	3%	26	4%	13	4%	52	4%
Returning Transfer Student	18 7	3% 1%	26 10	4% 1%	13 3	4% 1%	52 17	1%
Returning Transfer Student	7	1%	10	1%	3	1%	17	1%
Returning Transfer Student Returning Student	7 26	1% 4%	10 26	1% 4%	3 5	1% 2%	17 51	1% 4%

Enrollment Type

Table 12. Enrollment Type of DSPS Students by College

•			-	Fall	2009			
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Co	lleges
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
HS Diploma	383	65%	463	73%	203	77%	935	71%
GED/HS Certificate	79	14%	46	7%	20	8%	130	10%
Adult School	3	1%	2	0%			5	0%
Certification of Calif. HS Proficiency	6	1%	9	1%	1	0%	13	1%
Special Admit/K-12	1	0%	6	1%			6	0%
Foreign HS Diploma	22	4%	19	3%	11	4%	42	3%
Not a Grad/Not Enrolled in HS	25	4%	17	3%	4	2%	42	3%
Associate Degree	34	6%	26	4%	11	4%	63	5%
Bachelors Degree or Higher	32	5%	50	8%	12	5%	80	6%
Total	585	100%	638	100%	262	100%	1,316	100%
				Spring	2010			
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Colleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
HS Diploma	380	63%	466	69%	210	72%	909	68%
GED/HS Certificate	78	13%	53	8%	21	7%	135	10%
Adult School	4	1%	2	0%			6	0%
Certification of Calif. HS Proficiency	2	0%	10	1%	3	1%	14	1%
Special Admit/K-12	2	0%	5	1%			7	1%
Foreign HS Diploma	27	5%	25	4%	17	6%	48	4%
Not a Grad/Not Enrolled in HS	39	7%	24	4%	7	2%	66	5%
Associate Degree	32	5%	34	5%	13	4%	70	5%
Bachelors Degree or Higher	36	6%	55	8%	19	7%	89	7%
Total	600	100%	674	100%	290	100%	1,344	100%

Citizenship Status

Table 13. Citizenship Status of DSPS Students by College

				Eall	2009			
			t	raii	2009		t .	Y
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Co	lleges
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
U.S. Citizen	554	95%	616	97%	254	97%	1,267	96%
Immigrant	26	4%	16	3%	6	2%	40	3%
Refugee	2	0%	2	0%			2	0%
Student Visa					1	0%	1	0%
Other Visa	3	1%	4	1%	1	0%	6	0%
Total	585	100%	638	100%	262	100%	1,316	100%
				Spring	2010			
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Colleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
U.S. Citizen	569	95%	652	97%	271	93%	1,288	96%
Immigrant	27	5%	16	2%	14	5%	45	3%
Refugee	2	0%	2	0%			2	0%
Student Visa					2	1%	2	0%
Other Visa	2	0%	3	0%	2	1%	6	0%
Amnesty			1	0%	1	0%	1	0%
Total	600	100%	674	100%	290	100%	1,344	100%

Resident Status

Table 14. Resident Status of DSPS Students by College

		Fall 2009						
	City Colle	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Colleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
Non-Resident	4	1%	13	2%	2	1%	16	1%
Resident	581	99%	625	98%	260	99%	1,300	99%
Total	585	100%	638	100%	262	100%	1,316	100%
				Spring	2010			
	City Colle	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Colleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
Non-Resident	6	1%	16	2%	6	2%	25	2%
Resident	594	99%	658	98%	284	98%	1,319	98%
Total	600	100%	674	100%	290	100%	1,344	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Financial Aid Status

Table 15. Financial Aid of DSPS Students by College

				Fall	2009		P	
	City Colle	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Colleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
Not Receiving Financial Aid	93	16%	262	41%	118	45%	424	32%
Receiving Financial Aid	492	84%	376	59%	144	55%	892	68%
Total	585	100%	638	100%	262	100%	1,316	100%
				Spring	2010			
	City Colle	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Colleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
Not Receiving Financial Aid	89	15%	286	42%	129	44%	439	33%
Receiving Financial Aid	511	85%	388	58%	161	56%	905	67%
Total	600	100%	674	100%	290	100%	1,344	100%

Continuing Education Student Demographics

Age

Table 16. Age of Continuing Education Students

		Fall	2009	
	All Stu	dents	DSPS S	Students
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
Under 18	140	0%	1	0%
18 - 24	4,546	13%	197	15%
25 - 29	3,778	11%	112	8%
30 - 39	6,699	20%	179	14%
40 - 49	5,175	15%	265	20%
50 and >	13,418	40%	571	43%
Total	33,756	100%	1,325	100%
		Spring	2010	
	All Stu	dents	DSPS S	Students
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
Under 18	141	0%	2	0%
18 - 24	4,571	14%	220	16%
25 - 29	3,662	11%	133	10%
30 - 39	6,444	19%	194	14%
40 - 49	5,296	16%	277	20%
50 and >	13,406	40%	554	40%
Total	33,520	100%	1,380	100%

Ethnicity

Table 17. Race/Ethnicity of Continuing Education Students

		Fall	2009	
	All Stu	dents	DSPS S	tudents
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
African Amer.	2,583	8%	204	15%
Amer. Indian	213	1%	18	1%
Asian-Pacific	4,490	13%	60	5%
Filipino	805	2%	35	3%
Latino	11,473	34%	274	21%
White	11,819	35%	670	51%
Other	1,146	3%	35	3%
Unreported	1,227	4%	29	2%
Total	33,756	100%	1,325	100%
		Spring	2010	
	All Stu	dents	DSPS S	tudents
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
African Amer.	2,597	8%	229	17%
Amer. Indian	229	1%	14	1%
Asian-Pacific	4,466	13%	51	4%
Filipino	815	2%	46	3%
Latino	11,063	33%	300	22%
White	12,006	36%	663	48%
Other	1,188	4%	37	3%
Unreported	1,156	3%	40	3%
Total	33,520	100%	1,380	100%

Gender

Table 18. Gender of Continuing Education Students

		Fall 2	2009		
	All Stu	dents	DSPS Students		
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	
Female	21,209	63%	565	43%	
Male	12,417	37%	759	57%	
Unreported	130	0%	1	0%	
Total	33,756	100%	1,325	100%	
		Spring	2010		
	All Stu	dents	DSPS Students		
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	
Female	20,877	62%	613	44%	
Male	12,544	37%	762	55%	
Unreported	99	0%	5	0%	
Total	33,520	100%	1,380	100%	

Source: SDCCD Information System

Marital Status

Table 19. Marital Status of Continuing Education Students

		Fall	2009			
	All Stu	dents	DSPS S	tudents		
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent		
Married	14,528	43%	237	18%		
Single	18,907	56%	1,084	82%		
Unreported	321	1%	4	0%		
Total	33,756	100%	1,325	100%		
		Spring	2010			
	All Stu	dents	DSPS Students			
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent		
Married	14,190	42%	232	17%		
Single	19,052	57%	1,142	83%		
Unreported	278	1%	6	0%		
Total	33,520	100%	1,380	100%		

Citizenship Status

Table 20. Citizenship Status of Continuing Education Students

		Fall	2009	
	All Stu	dents	DSPS S	Students
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
U.S. Citizen	21,493	64%	1,259	95%
Immigrant	5,914	18%	42	3%
Refugee	765	2%	3	0%
Student Visa	451	1%	2	0%
Other Visa	4,235	13%	17	1%
Amnesty	783	2%	2	0%
Unreported	115	0%		0%
Total	33,756	100%	1,325	100%
		Spring	g 2010	-
	All Stu	dents	DSPS S	Students
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
U.S. Citizen	21,760	65%	1,296	94%
Immigrant	5,813	17%	51	4%
Refugee	803	2%	11	1%
Student Visa	424	1%	2	0%
Other Visa	3,943	12%	13	1%
Amnesty	686	2%	4	0%
Unreported	91	0%	3	0%
Total	33,520	100%	1,380	100%

Course-Taking Patterns

Units Attempted

Table 21. Units Attempted by All Students by College

				Fall	2009			
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Co	lleges
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
0.1 - 2.9 Units	1,014	5%	1,606	7%	1,884	16%	3,552	7%
3.0 - 5.9 Units	7,984	43%	9,174	38%	4,331	36%	13,982	29%
6.0 - 8.9 Units	3,826	20%	4,383	18%	2,388	20%	9,056	19%
9.0 - 11.9 Units	2,242	12%	3,379	14%	1,482	12%	6,943	15%
12.0 + Units	3,652	20%	5,696	24%	1,936	16%	14,077	30%
Total	18,718	100%	24,238	100%	12,021	100%	47,610	100%
				Spring	2010			
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Colleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
0.1 - 2.9 Units	963	5%	1,721	7%	2,280	18%	3,864	8%
3.0 - 5.9 Units	7,597	42%	9,001	36%	4,556	37%	13,200	28%
6.0 - 8.9 Units	3,558	20%	4,748	19%	2,561	21%	8,983	19%
9.0 - 11.9 Units	2,399	13%	3,544	14%	1,413	11%	7,049	15%
12.0 + Units	3,510	19%	5,727	23%	1,645	13%	14,011	30%
Total	18,027	100%	24,741	100%	12,455	100%	47,107	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 22. Units Attempted by DSPS Students by College

Table 22. Offi		1 ,						Fall 2009						
				ı alı ı	<u> </u>									
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Colleges							
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent						
0.1 - 2.9 Units	41	7%	63	10%	17	6%	84	6%						
3.0 - 5.9 Units	133	23%	137	21%	85	32%	208	16%						
6.0 - 8.9 Units	137	24%	128	20%	65	25%	283	22%						
9.0 - 11.9 Units	125	21%	112	18%	46	18%	280	21%						
12.0 + Units	146	25%	198	31%	49	19%	458	35%						
Total	582	100%	638	100%	262	100%	1,313	100%						
	Spring 2010													
				Spring	2010									
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (Spring College		College	<u> </u>	olleges						
	City Coll	ege/ECC Percent	Mesa (. `		College Percent	<u> </u>	olleges Percent						
0.1 - 2.9 Units	_			College	Miramar		All Co							
0.1 - 2.9 Units 3.0 - 5.9 Units	Count	Percent	Count	College Percent	Miramar Count	Percent	All Co	Percent						
	Count 28	Percent 5%	Count 60	College Percent	Miramar Count	Percent 6%	All Co Count 74	Percent 6%						
3.0 - 5.9 Units	Count 28 144	Percent 5% 24%	Count 60 175	College Percent 9% 26%	Miramar Count 17 102	Percent 6% 35%	All Co Count 74 204	Percent 6% 15%						
3.0 - 5.9 Units 6.0 - 8.9 Units	Count 28 144 138	Percent 5% 24% 23%	Count 60 175 138	Percent 9% 26% 21%	Miramar Count 17 102 73	Percent 6% 35% 25%	All Co Count 74 204 299	Percent 6% 15% 22%						

Units Completed

Table 23. Units Completed by All Students by College

	Fall 2009							
	City Coll	City College/ECC Mesa College		Miramar College		All Colleges		
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
0 Units	4,067	22%	4,580	19%	2,123	18%	8,076	17%
0.1 - 2.9 Units	926	5%	1,338	6%	1,775	15%	3,450	7%
3.0 - 5.9 Units	7,134	38%	8,585	35%	3,719	31%	14,270	30%
6.0 - 8.9 Units	3,071	16%	3,882	16%	2,019	17%	8,316	17%
9.0 - 11.9 Units	1,797	10%	2,723	11%	1,275	11%	6,067	13%
12.0 + Units	1,723	9%	3,130	13%	1,110	9%	7,431	16%
Total	18,718	100%	24,238	100%	12,021	100%	47,610	100%
	Spring 2010							
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Colleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
0 Units	3,894	22%	4,835	20%	2,265	18%	8,148	17%
0.1 - 2.9 Units	897	5%	1,419	6%	2,156	17%	3,734	8%
3.0 - 5.9 Units	6,763	38%	8,407	34%	3,906	31%	13,493	29%
6.0 - 8.9 Units	2,982	17%	4,062	16%	2,088	17%	8,312	18%
9.0 - 11.9 Units	1,868	10%	2,844	11%	1,048	8%	5,960	13%
12.0 + Units	1,623	9%	3,174	13%	992	8%	7,460	16%
Total	18,027	100%	24,741	100%	12,455	100%	47,107	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 24. Units Completed by DSPS Students by College

	Fall 2009							
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Co	lleges
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
0 Units	92	16%	92	14%	49	19%	171	13%
0.1 - 2.9 Units	48	8%	66	10%	20	8%	112	9%
3.0 - 5.9 Units	163	28%	158	25%	85	32%	298	23%
6.0 - 8.9 Units	125	21%	114	18%	49	19%	268	20%
9.0 - 11.9 Units	98	17%	96	15%	34	13%	239	18%
12.0 + Units	56	10%	112	18%	25	10%	225	17%
Total	582	100%	638	100%	262	100%	1,313	100%
				Spring	2010			
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Colleges	
	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent	Count	Percent
0 Units								
o omio	99	17%	122	18%	50	17%	198	15%
0.1 - 2.9 Units	29	17% 5%	122 60	18% 9%	50 18	17% 6%	198 82	
_								15%
0.1 - 2.9 Units	29	5%	60	9%	18	6%	82	15% 6%
0.1 - 2.9 Units 3.0 - 5.9 Units	29 175	5% 29%	60 175	9% 26%	18 102	6% 35%	82 302	15% 6% 22%
0.1 - 2.9 Units 3.0 - 5.9 Units 6.0 - 8.9 Units	29 175 136	5% 29% 23%	60 175 131	9% 26% 19%	18 102 59	6% 35% 20%	82 302 309	15% 6% 22% 23%

Online Courses by Level of Service

Table 25. DSPS Student Enrollment in Online Courses by Level of Service

	Fall 2009		Spring 2010	
	# of Enrollments	Percent	# of Enrollments	Percent
Mobility	51	10%	64	12%
Visual	12	2%	13	2%
Other Physical	159	31%	173	32%
Hearing	30	6%	30	5%
Speech	1	0%	2	0%
Learning Disabled	82	16%	83	15%
Intellectual Disability	8	2%	5	1%
Acquired Brain Injury	14	3%	24	4%
Psychological	151	30%	153	28%
Total	508	100%	547	100%

Vocational Courses by Level of Service

Table 26. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by Level of Service - Mobility

WOOMILY	Fall 2009	Spring 2010
	# of Enrollments	# of Enrollments
ACCOUNTING	14	8
ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE	1	1
ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG STUDIES	6	9
ARCHITECTURE	2	3
ART - GRAPHIC DESIGN	0	2
AVIATION	3	2
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	1	1
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY	4	1
BUSINESS	10	10
CHILD DEVELOPMENT	15	9
COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCE	7	7
COMPUTER BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY	24	25
CULINARY ARTS/CULINARY MNGMT	1	2
DIGITAL FILM PRODUCTION	0	1
FASHION	2	0
FIRE PROTECTION TECHNOLOGY	0	1
HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	2	4
HOSPITALITY	4	5
INFO., NETWORK AND WEB TECH	1	0
INTERIOR DESIGN	1	0
JOURNALISM	0	1
LEGAL ASSISTANT	3	1
MEDICAL ASSISTING	4	5
MULTIMEDIA	2	0
NUTRITION	1	2
PHOTOGRAPHY	0	3
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	0	1
RADIO AND TELEVISION	0	1
REAL ESTATE	1	2
WORK EXPERIENCE	1	1
Total	110	108

Table 27. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by Level of Service - Visual

	Fall 2009	Spring 2010
	# of Enrollments	# of Enrollments
ACCOUNTING	3	0
ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG STUDIES	7	6
ARCHITECTURE	0	3
ART - GRAPHIC DESIGN	1	2
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY	1	2
BUSINESS	0	5
CHILD DEVELOPMENT	4	3
COMPUTER BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY	2	2
FASHION	1	5
HUMAN SERVICES	1	1
MULTIMEDIA	0	1
NUTRITION	1	1
PHOTOGRAPHY	3	0
RADIO AND TELEVISION	1	1
REAL ESTATE	0	2
Total	25	34

Table 28. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by Level of Service - Other Physical

	Fall 2009	Spring 2010
	# of Enrollments	# of Enrollments
ACCOUNTING	11	20
ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE	2	8
AIR CON, REFRIGERATION, ENVIRON CONTROL		2
ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG STUDIES	15	31
ANIMAL HEALTH TECHNOLOGY	4	
ARCHITECTURE	14	2
ART - GRAPHIC DESIGN	12	11
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY	7	3
AVIATION	4	2
BANKING AND FINANCE	0	1
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	1	1
BUSINESS	23	25
CHILD DEVELOPMENT	47	39
COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCE	9	19
COMPUTER BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY	68	49
COSMETOLOGY	4	6

DSPS 2009-10 Annual Report

	Fall 2009	Spring 2010
	# of Enrollments	# of Enrollments
CULINARY ARTS/CULINARY MNGMT	19	10
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY	12	10
ELECTRICITY	0	1
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN	4	2
FASHION	7	3
FIRE PROTECTION TECHNOLOGY	2	4
HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	4	6
HOSPITALITY	7	6
HUMAN SERVICES	3	7
INFO., NETWORK AND WEB TECH	0	1
INTERIOR DESIGN	3	4
JOURNALISM	2	1
LABOR STUDIES		2
LEGAL ASSISTANT	6	1
MARKETING	1	0
MEDICAL ASSISTING	13	4
MULTIMEDIA	5	11
NURSING EDUCATION	12	17
NUTRITION	11	12
PHOTOGRAPHY	9	11
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	9	3
PLUMBING - CONSTRUCTION TRADES	1	1
RADIO AND TELEVISION	9	3
REAL ESTATE	9	2
WORK EXPERIENCE	2	4
Total	371	345

Table 29. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by Level of Service - Hearing

ricaring	Fall 2009	Spring 2010
	# of Enrollments	# of Enrollments
ACCOUNTING	5	4
ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG STUDIES	6	0
ARCHITECTURE	0	1
ART - GRAPHIC DESIGN	0	1
AVIATION MAINT. TECHNOLOGY	6	4
BUSINESS	3	10
CHILD DEVELOPMENT	6	7
COMPUTER BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY	14	13
CULINARY ARTS/CULINARY MNGMT	1	0
DRAMATIC ARTS	1	
HOSPITALITY	1	0
HUMAN SERVICES	0	1
MARKETING	1	0
MULTIMEDIA	2	0
NURSING EDUCATION	0	4
NUTRITION	1	0
PHOTOGRAPHY	0	3
Total	47	48

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note: Blank cells indicate no student counts.

Table 30. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by Level of Service - Speech

	Fall 2009	Spring 2010
	# of Enrollments	# of Enrollments
ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE	2	4
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY	2	4
AVIATION	2	3
BUSINESS	3	0
CHILD DEVELOPMENT	2	1
COMPUTER BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY	1	3
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN	0	1
FASHION	0	2
MULTIMEDIA	1	1
RADIO AND TELEVISION	1	0
Total	14	19

Table 31. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by Level of Service - Learning Disabled

Learning Disabled	Fall 2009	Spring 2010
	# of Enrollments	# of Enrollments
ACCOUNTING	8	11
ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE	9	5
ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG STUDIES	6	5
ARCHITECTURE	2	6
ART - GRAPHIC DESIGN	8	1
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY	4	5
AVIATION	0	1
BANKING AND FINANCE	1	0
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	2	3
BUSINESS	15	19
CHILD DEVELOPMENT	27	46
COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCE	8	4
COMPUTER BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY	29	12
CONSUMER STUDIES	1	
COSMETOLOGY	2	0
CULINARY ARTS/CULINARY MNGMT	4	2
DENTAL ASSISTING	20	8
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY	2	0
DIGITAL FILM PRODUCTION	1	1
ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS	2	
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN	5	3
FASHION	0	2
FIRE PROTECTION TECHNOLOGY	5	5
HOSPITALITY	3	3
HUMAN SERVICES	8	3
INFO., NETWORK AND WEB TECH	2	0
INTERIOR DESIGN	1	3
JOURNALISM	2	0
LEGAL ASSISTANT	0	1
MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING TECH	1	
MARKETING	1	1
MEDICAL ASSISTING	3	1
MULTIMEDIA	1	2
NURSING EDUCATION	28	8
NUTRITION	6	6
PHOTOGRAPHY	3	9

	Fall 2009	Spring 2010
	# of Enrollments	# of Enrollments
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	0	1
RADIO AND TELEVISION	4	7
RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGY	12	
REAL ESTATE	3	1
SHEET METAL	1	
VOCATIONAL NURSING	1	
WORK EXPERIENCE	0	3
Total	241	188

Source: SDCCD Information System
Note: Blank cells indicate no student counts.

Table 32. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by Level of Service - Intellectual Disablity

•	Fall 2009	Spring 2010
	# of Enrollments	# of Enrollments
ACCOUNTING	1	0
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY	0	1
BUSINESS	4	0
CHILD DEVELOPMENT	6	11
COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCE	1	0
COMPUTER BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY	1	3
CULINARY ARTS/CULINARY MNGMT	2	0
MARKETING	1	0
MULTIMEDIA	1	0
PHOTOGRAPHY	0	1
Total	17	16

Table 33. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by Level of Service -

Acquired Brain Injury

Acquired brain injury	Fall 2009	Spring 2010
	# of Enrollments	# of Enrollments
ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE	1	0
ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG STUDIES	3	0
ARCHITECTURE	5	4
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY	2	0
BUSINESS	2	5
CHILD DEVELOPMENT	2	2
COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCE	2	1
COMPUTER BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY	5	7
CULINARY ARTS/CULINARY MNGMT	3	2
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY	0	2
FASHION	0	1
HOSPITALITY	4	1
INTERIOR DESIGN	1	0
LABOR STUDIES		1
MEDICAL ASSISTING	6	8
MULTIMEDIA	0	1
NUTRITION	1	3
PHOTOGRAPHY	0	1
RADIO AND TELEVISION	0	2
REAL ESTATE	1	2
WORK EXPERIENCE	1	0
Total	39	43

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note: Blank cells indicate no student counts.

Table 34. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by Level of Service - Psychological

	Fall 2009	Spring 2010
	# of Enrollments	# of Enrollments
ACCOUNTING	18	14
ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE	2	5
AIR CON, REFRIGERATION, ENVIRON CONTROL		4
ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG STUDIES	43	48
ARCHITECTURE	0	3
ART - FINE ART		1
ART - GRAPHIC DESIGN	4	7
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY	2	3
AVIATION	0	1
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	0	1

DSPS 2009-10 Annual Report

	Fall 2009	Spring 2010
	# of Enrollments	# of Enrollments
BUSINESS	37	39
CHILD DEVELOPMENT	26	30
COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCE	15	10
COMPUTER BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY	60	79
COSMETOLOGY	0	2
CULINARY ARTS/CULINARY MNGMT	12	5
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY	3	3
DIGITAL FILM PRODUCTION	0	2
ELECTRICITY	2	2
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN	3	0
FIRE PROTECTION TECHNOLOGY	1	2
GEOGRAPHIC INFO SYSTEMS		2
HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	0	6
HEALTH SCIENCES	1	
HOSPITALITY	2	5
HUMAN SERVICES	7	5
INFO., NETWORK AND WEB TECH	2	2
JOURNALISM	1	1
LABOR STUDIES		3
LEGAL ASSISTANT	6	7
MARKETING	2	6
MEDICAL ASSISTING	2	2
MEDICAL LAB TECH TRAINING		2
MICROSOFT		1
MULTIMEDIA	5	1
NURSING EDUCATION	20	14
NUTRITION	10	3
PHOTOGRAPHY	7	9
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	8	5
PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANT	1	
RADIO AND TELEVISION	4	5
REAL ESTATE	7	2
WORK EXPERIENCE	2	4
Total	315	346

Student Outcomes

Course Success, Retention, and GPA

Table 35a. All Colleges On-Campus Course Success, Retention, & GPA Fall/Spring Combined

		Valid Enrollments	Success Counts	Success Rates	Retention Counts	Retention Rates	GPA
	African Amer.	1,562	791	60%	1,357	87%	2.25
-	Amer. Indian	173	95	62%	145	84%	2.15
	Asian-Pacific	458	281	68%	413	90%	2.50
Ethnicity -	Filipino	179	119	70%	160	89%	2.36
Lumilicity -	Latino	1,670	875	60%	1,442	86%	2.26
	White	3,455	2,160	69%	2,952	85%	2.66
	Other	408	249	71%	361	88%	2.57
	Unreported	677	425	72%	584	86%	2.80
Gender -	Female	4,548	2,625	66%	3,939	87%	2.50
Gender -	Male	4,034	2,370	66%	3,475	86%	2.48
_	Under 18	25	17	71%	24	96%	2.32
-	18 - 24	3,304	1,957	65%	2,896	88%	2.31
Age -	25 - 29	1,345	808	69%	1,200	89%	2.59
Age -	30 - 39	1,242	713	65%	1,048	84%	2.40
_	40 - 49	1,489	814	64%	1,233	83%	2.71
	50 and >	1,177	686	69%	1,013	86%	2.73
DSPS Total & Average		8,582	4,995	66%	7,414	86%	2.49
All Studen	t Population	229,270	149,821	69%	197,372	86%	2.68

Table 35b. City College/ECC On-Campus Course Success, Retention, & GPA Fall/Spring Combined

		Valid Enrollments	Success Counts	Success Rates	Retention Counts	Retention Rates	GPA
	African Amer.	1,035	503	60%	902	87%	2.29
•	Amer. Indian	65	23	43%	56	86%	1.60
•	Asian-Pacific	106	52	57%	89	84%	2.15
Ethnicity	Filipino	69	51	78%	64	93%	2.39
Ethnicity -	Latino	865	400	56%	736	85%	2.09
•	White	1,034	607	69%	872	84%	2.87
•	Other	159	87	67%	135	85%	2.61
•	Unreported	229	138	75%	203	89%	2.69
Gender -	Female	2,065	1,103	65%	1,787	87%	2.44
Gender -	Male	1,497	758	62%	1,270	85%	2.45
	Under 18	5	3	60%	5	100%	1.78
•	18 - 24	811	432	64%	707	87%	2.27
Age -	25 - 29	546	280	62%	479	88%	2.45
Age -	30 - 39	563	305	64%	478	85%	2.42
•	40 - 49	904	455	61%	750	83%	2.56
•	50 and >	733	386	66%	638	87%	2.55
DSPS Total & Average		3,562	1,861	63%	3,057	86%	2.44
All Studen	t Population	79,097	47,483	66%	67,745	86%	2.57

Note: Term GPA is measured among students taking courses at City College/ECC in fall or spring; however, if the student attended multiple colleges, GPA is derived from all courses taken at SDCCD.

Table 35c. Mesa College On-Campus Course Success, Retention, & GPA Fall/Spring Combined

		Valid Enrollments	Success Counts	Success Rates	Retention Counts	Retention Rates	GPA
	African Amer.	425	239	60%	360	85%	2.25
	Amer. Indian	72	51	75%	62	86%	2.12
	Asian-Pacific	230	147	67%	208	90%	2.51
Ethnicity -	Filipino	71	49	75%	61	86%	2.89
Lumberry	Latino	628	362	62%	543	86%	2.25
-	White	1,776	1,173	70%	1,513	85%	2.69
-	Other	208	136	74%	190	91%	2.61
-	Unreported	334	224	74%	283	85%	2.95
Gender -	Female	1,874	1,162	67%	1,611	86%	2.58
Gender -	Male	1,870	1,219	69%	1,609	86%	2.55
	Under 18	19	13	72%	18	95%	2.79
•	18 - 24	1,767	1,103	66%	1,540	87%	2.38
Λαο.	25 - 29	602	403	74%	542	90%	2.70
Age -	30 - 39	504	313	66%	424	84%	2.45
-	40 - 49	497	303	67%	400	80%	2.83
-	50 and >	355	246	73%	296	83%	3.02
DSPS Total & Average		3,744	2,381	68%	3,220	86%	2.56
All Studen	t Population	109,109	72,857	69%	93,036	85%	2.60

Note: Term GPA is measured among students taking courses at Mesa College in fall or spring; however, if the student attended multiple colleges, GPA is derived from all courses taken at SDCCD.

Table 35d. Miramar College On-Campus Course Success, Retention, & GPA Fall/Spring Combined

		Valid Enrollments	Success Counts	Success Rates	Retention Counts	Retention Rates	GPA
	African Amer.	102	49	60%	95	93%	1.91
•	Amer. Indian	36	21	66%	27	75%	2.57
•	Asian-Pacific	122	82	80%	116	95%	2.79
Ethnicity -	Filipino	39	19	49%	35	90%	1.59
Lumberty -	Latino	177	113	73%	163	92%	2.57
•	White	645	380	65%	567	88%	2.51
•	Other	41	26	70%	36	88%	2.56
•	Unreported	114	63	62%	98	86%	2.52
Gender -	Female	609	360	67%	541	89%	2.54
Gender -	Male	667	393	66%	596	89%	2.40
	Under 18	1	1	100%	1	100%	3.13
-	18 - 24	726	422	64%	649	89%	2.29
Λαο	25 - 29	197	125	75%	179	91%	2.73
Age -	30 - 39	175	95	63%	146	83%	2.50
-	40 - 49	88	56	76%	83	94%	2.77
-	50 and >	89	54	71%	79	89%	2.62
DSPS Tota	DSPS Total & Average		753	67%	1,137	89%	2.46
All Studen	t Population	41,064	29,481	75%	36,591	89%	2.97

Note: Term GPA is measured among students taking courses at Miramar College in fall or spring; however, if the student attended multiple colleges, GPA is derived from all courses taken at SDCCD.

Table 36a. All Colleges Online Course Success, Retention, & GPA Fall/Spring Combined

		Valid Enrollments	Success Counts	Success Rates	Retention Counts	Retention Rates	GPA
	African Amer.	154	80	52%	127	82%	2.28
-	Amer. Indian	24	15	63%	21	88%	2.11
	Asian-Pacific	46	30	65%	39	85%	2.83
Ethnicity -	Filipino	10	4	40%	7	70%	2.45
Lumicity -	Latino	149	84	56%	123	83%	2.60
_	White	350	225	64%	281	80%	2.91
_	Other	61	35	57%	51	84%	2.75
_	Unreported	90	56	62%	73	81%	2.99
Gender -	Female	532	324	61%	441	83%	2.70
Gender	Male	352	205	58%	281	80%	2.73
	Under 18	6	5	83%	5	83%	3.22
_	18 - 24	221	155	70%	193	87%	2.72
Age -	25 - 29	124	60	48%	91	73%	2.70
Age	30 - 39	176	98	56%	138	78%	2.54
	40 - 49	192	106	55%	153	80%	2.75
	50 and >	165	105	64%	142	86%	2.87
DSPS Total & Average		884	529	60%	722	82%	2.71
All Studen	t Population	32,336	18,497	57%	25,754	80%	2.54

Table 36b. City College/ECC Online Course Success, Retention, & GPA Fall/Spring Combined

		Valid Enrollments	Success Counts	Success Rates	Retention Counts	Retention Rates	GPA
	African Amer.	112	61	54%	90	80%	2.41
_	Amer. Indian	17	10	59%	14	82%	1.71
	Asian-Pacific	21	13	62%	18	86%	2.78
Ethnicity -	Filipino	5	3	60%	5	100%	2.37
Lumicity -	Latino	68	29	43%	51	75%	2.30
_	White	154	106	69%	130	84%	2.95
_	Other	29	17	59%	24	83%	2.77
_	Unreported	37	19	51%	30	81%	2.69
Gender -	Female	258	158	61%	220	85%	2.59
Gender -	Male	185	100	54%	142	77%	2.66
	Under 18	2	2	100%	2	100%	3.13
-	18 - 24	61	42	69%	55	90%	2.56
۸۵٥	25 - 29	57	25	44%	40	70%	2.49
Age -	30 - 39	83	46	55%	68	82%	2.46
-	40 - 49	125	66	53%	98	78%	2.64
	50 and >	115	77	67%	99	86%	2.86
DSPS Total & Average		443	258	58%	362	82%	2.62
All Studen	t Population	10,545	5,511	52%	8,109	77%	2.48

Note: Term GPA is measured among students taking courses at City College/ECC in fall or spring; however, if the student attended multiple colleges, GPA is derived from all courses taken at SDCCD.

Table 36c. Mesa College Online Course Success, Retention, & GPA Fall/Spring Combined

		Valid Enrollments	Success Counts	Success Rates	Retention Counts	Retention Rates	GPA
	African Amer.	23	9	39%	19	83%	2.06
	Amer. Indian	3	2	67%	3	100%	2.21
	Asian-Pacific	14	8	57%	10	71%	3.01
Ethnicity -	Filipino	1	0	0%	0	0%	2.00
Lumilicity	Latino	47	30	64%	44	94%	2.66
	White	110	63	57%	83	75%	2.92
-	Other	18	10	56%	15	83%	2.30
-	Unreported	28	19	68%	21	75%	3.28
Gender -	Female	154	81	53%	120	78%	2.75
Gender	Male	90	60	67%	75	83%	2.86
_ _	Under 18	3	2	67%	2	67%	3.23
•	18 - 24	94	66	70%	82	87%	2.75
Age -	25 - 29	35	17	49%	24	69%	3.18
Age -	30 - 39	41	21	51%	32	78%	2.54
-	40 - 49	42	21	50%	31	74%	2.70
	50 and >	29	14	48%	24	83%	2.91
DSPS Total & Average		244	141	58%	195	80%	2.80
All Studen	All Student Population		7,158	58%	9,847	80%	2.57

Note: Term GPA is measured among students taking courses at Mesa College in fall or spring; however, if the student attended multiple colleges, GPA is derived from all courses taken at SDCCD.

Table 36d. Miramar College Online Course Success, Retention, & GPA Fall/Spring Combined

		Valid Enrollments	Success Counts	Success Rates	Retention Counts	Retention Rates	GPA
-	African Amer.	19	10	53%	18	95%	2.26
•	Amer. Indian	4	3	75%	4	100%	3.05
•	Asian-Pacific	11	9	82%	11	100%	2.68
Ethnicity -	Filipino	4	1	25%	2	50%	1.79
Lumilicity .	Latino	34	25	74%	28	82%	2.94
•	White	86	56	65%	68	79%	2.84
•	Other	14	8	57%	12	86%	2.97
•	Unreported	25	18	72%	22	88%	2.99
Gender	Female	120	85	71%	101	84%	2.90
Gender	Male	77	45	58%	64	83%	2.69
	Under 18	1	1	100%	1	100%	3.31
	18 - 24	66	47	71%	56	85%	2.86
Λαο	25 - 29	32	18	56%	27	84%	2.77
Age	30 - 39	52	31	60%	38	73%	2.63
	40 - 49	25	19	76%	24	96%	2.86
	50 and >	21	14	67%	19	90%	2.99
DSPS Total & Average		197	130	66%	165	84%	2.81
All Studen	t Population	9,524	5,828	61%	7,798	82%	2.56

Note: Term GPA is measured among students taking courses at Miramar College in fall or spring; however, if the student attended multiple colleges, GPA is derived from all courses taken at SDCCD.

Awards Conferred

Table 37. Awards Conferred to DSPS Students by College and Continuing Education Fall/Spring Combined

		Count	Percent
	AA/AS Degree	43	77%
City College/ECC	Certificate 30 to 59 Units	11	20%
Oity College/LCC	Certificate 29 or Fewer Units	2	4%
	Total	56	100%
	AA/AS Degree	37	82%
Mesa College	Certificate 30 to 59 Units	4	9%
wesa college	Certificate 29 or Fewer Units	4	9%
	Total	45	100%
	AA/AS Degree	14	52%
Miramar College	Certificate 30 to 59 Units	4	15%
Willamai College	Certificate 29 or Fewer Units	9	33%
	Total	27	100%
	CE Certificate of Completion	15	65%
Continuing	GED Certificate	5	22%
Education	High School Diploma	3	13%
	Total	23	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Transfer Volume

Table 38. Student Annual Transfer Volume by College Fall/Spring Combined

	Transfer Count
City College	11
Mesa College	18
Miramar College	8
All Colleges Total	37

Source: SDCCD Information System and National

Student Clearinghouse